

Outstanding Department Issues from Meetings

Date	Issue	Extension Agreed
9 February Agenda Item 13	<p>Oral Briefing: Closure of the Domestic and Non Domestic RHI The Permanent Secretary agreed to provide an update on the proposed closure of NIRO to onshore wind.</p> <p>The officials agreed to provide a written brief outlining how the current scenario came about, detailing the issues that led to it. To also provide details to the Committee of the internal audit and review of how the scheme has been handled by the Department.</p> <p>The Committee agreed to note the SR.</p>	
9 February Chair's Business	<p>Updated Tourism Ireland Written Brief The Committee is content to receive the updated version instead next week.</p>	
2 February Agenda Item 10	<p>In September, the Department stated that it would consult with the Committee in late Autumn 2015 in relation to the review of the SEF and that a wider public consultation would take place at that time. The Committee agreed to ask the Department to provide an update for inclusion in papers for next week's meeting outlining progress with the review to date, the reasons for the delay and informing the Committee when public consultation is expected to take place (by 4th February 2016).</p>	
2 February Agenda Item 8	<p>Consultation: Early Closure of the Northern Ireland Renewables Obligation to Onshore Wind To ask for a written update by 4th February 2016 as requested at last week's meeting.</p>	
2 February Matters Arising	<p>Departmental Response on EU Reform To ask the Department to clarify where it states 'is not aware of' what measures it took to seek any research or information.</p>	
2 February Agenda Item 4	<p>Oral Briefing from Enterprise NI To ask who has oversight of the Social Entrepreneurship Programme at a strategic level to ensure it plays the important role it should.</p>	

2 February Chair's Business	<p>BBC Good Food Show The Committee has learnt that this event is scheduled to take place in the Waterfront Hall during October 2016 but that licensing laws will prevent relevant businesses from fully showcasing their products as they will be unable to sell alcohol products at the event. Therefore the Committee asks that Tourism NI provide a briefing to update the Committee on the issue, detail of what communication they have had with the BBC on the issue, and provide details of any precedent in which the issue has been resolved to accommodate such an important event.</p> <p>Visit to Oireachtas To ask the Department for a written brief on the report by the Oireachtas Joint Committee on Enterprise, Jobs and Innovation 'Report on the All-Island Economy' which was launched on 28th January 2016. A hard copy of the report to follow and the report can also be found here: http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/media/committees/jobenterpriseandinnovation/All-Island-Economy---Final.pdf</p>	
26 January Correspondence	<p>Update on Tourism Strategy for NI To ask the Department to amend the timeline to include consideration by the Committee for the Economy of the draft strategy prior to issue for public consultation in June and again following consultation along with a summary of consultation responses and details of any proposed amendments, and to forward a copy of the amended timeline to the Committee for consideration.</p> <p>Review of Business Red Tape To request a written briefing and action plan.</p>	
26 January Agenda Item 10	<p>Consultation: Review of Tourist Accommodation Policy To ask the Department how far developed the draft is and that officials brief the Committee on 8th March alongside Tourism NI when it briefs on NI Year of Food & Drink.</p>	
26 January Agenda Item 9	<p>Early Closure of the NIRO to Onshore Wind To ask the Department whether officials will be briefing the Committee at the meeting of 2nd February 2016. If officials are not, to ask for a written update for that meeting.</p>	
19 January Agenda Item 6	<p>Oral Briefing from DETI: Budget, January Monitoring, InterTradelreland Officials agreed to provide further information on Invest NI's budget.</p>	
12 January Matters Arising	<p>Outstanding Departmental Issues Arising from meetings Information in relation to Tamboran Resources – The Department to advise the Committee of the current status of the Tamboran petroleum licence application.</p>	

Action outstanding from previous meetings

(These are to be signed off on original Action list for the meeting and removed from this table when complete.)

<u>Meeting Date</u>	<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Agreed Actions</u>	<u>Deadline for completion</u>	<u>Action (Completed by)</u>	<u>Date</u>



Northern Ireland
Assembly

COMMITTEE FOR ENTERPRISE TRADE AND INVESTMENT

Action List for 9 February 2016

<u>Agenda item no.</u>	<u>Item</u>	<u>Agreed Actions</u>	<u>Action (Completed by)</u>	<u>Date</u>
3	Chairpersons Business	Write to Ofcom regarding issue with TalkTalk	Michael	11/02
9	Princes Trust Manifesto	Write to Chief Executive acknowledging good work	Michael	11/02
		Signed: _____ Date: _____		

Received from the Committee for the Economy on 08/06/2017
Annotated by RHI Inquiry